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Dave Danner v
Executive Director and Secretary
Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 Evergreen Park Dr SW

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  Carroll-Naslund Disposal Services G-37
Docket TG-090272

Mz. Danner:

We would like to extend the effective date for Docket TG-090272 until May
1, 2009. The company and the UTC staff require more time to discuss and
review our rate increase request.

Sincerely,

y /M,,ﬁ

Jim Naslund
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